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SECRET

From: r |(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2006 11:37 AM
To: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: : ater
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CDC Paralegal

To:
Subject:

. 10B Matter
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----- Original Mesia.nh----
From:

J(F8D)

Sent: Tuesday, June 13. 2006 6:27 PM
To: OGC) (FBI)
Cc: FBI)
Subject: T

Pwill be owt of the office untit June 19th. Tvallt
the meantime.
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RECORD 278-HQ-C1229736

This is a follow-up from my voice mail message earlier today. | am an attorney in the FBI
Office of the General Counsel and have been assigned to write an |OB opinion relating to the
IOB matter that you submitted to our office. The IOB matter involves excess information that
was obtained in response to an NSL that was served out of your office. My initial impression
is that, although you were required to report the incident to OGC, it does not appear that it will
be reportable to the IOB. However, after | drait the opinion, it must be reviewed by my Unit
Chief and the Deputy General Counsel so this could change. | also need to see a copy of the
NSL that you serve d you please send a copy of the NSL to our office? My secure fax
number is (202) 321ﬁ

ﬁﬁywr attention to this issue.
ounterintelligence Law Unit

National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel
(202) 324
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